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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, April 09, 2010 9:35 AM

To: "‘Jerry Purcell’

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Document Number LO7000038315

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jerry Purcell [mailto:jerry.purcell@up-la.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 12:37 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: jerry.purcell@up-la.com

Subject: Change of Address for Document Number LO7000038315
Importance: High —

To Whom It May Concern,

1 am requesting a change in address for the Principal, Mailing, and Manager/Member Detail for
Document Number L07000038315

All names may remain the same, however the address is now:

1820 Belle Chasse Highway
Suite 201
Gretna, LA 70056-7048

The Registered Agent name and address shall remain the same as printed on the January 2010 annual report.
Respectfully Yours,

Jerry Purcell
President

United Properties - LA

1820 Belle Chasse Highway
Suite 201 .
Gretna, LA 70056-7048

Ask for Shipping Address

1.800.298.0547 Tel
1.866.898.9734 Fax

www.up-la.com

CONFIDENTIAL: This email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use
of the individual and/or the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use,
or distribution of the information included in this email is prohibited. Please immediately and permanently delete this email
and/or notify us by calling: 1.800.299.0547.
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